



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MRY1325 Completeness Check - Applicant Response to Information Request's (IR's)

Harper, Paul (DFO/MPO) <Paul.Harper@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Tue, Sep 3, 2024 at 4:04 PM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Audet-Lecouffe, José (DFO/MPO)" <Jose.Audet-Lecouffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, Abid Jan <abid.jan@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Robert,

The additional information submitted by Baffinland Iron Mines Corp satisfies the IR's from Fisheries and Oceans Canada.

Thank you,

Paul Harper

(He/Him | il/lui)

Fish and Fish Habitat Protection Program | Programme de Protection du poisson et de son habitat

Fisheries and Oceans Canada | Pêches et Océans Canada

Arctic Region | Région de l'Arctique

301-5204 50th Ave (Franklin), Yellowknife, NT X1A 1E2

Tel: (867) 444-0983

DFO's Fish and Fish Habitat Protection Program has a new Arctic Triage email for northern projects (Nunavut, Northwest Territories, and on the Yukon Territory's North Slope).

Please send Request for Reviews, notifications, questions, etc. for projects in the Arctic to: DFO.ARCENTriage-TriageGEARC.MPO@dfo-mpo.gc.ca.

General Contact Number: 1-855-852-8320

General E-Mail: (fisheriesprotection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca) or (protectiondespeches@dfo-mpo.gc.ca)

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>**Sent:** Tuesday, August 20, 2024 8:44 AM**To:** Pinto, Melissa (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC) <melissa.pinto@ec.gc.ca>; Sabourin, Jennifer (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC) <Jennifer.Sabourin@ec.gc.ca>; Walker, Eva (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC) <Eva.walker@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU [Yel] <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>; Assol Kubeisinova <AKubeisinova@qia.ca>; Audet-Lecouffe, José <Jose.Audet-Lecouffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Harper, Paul <Paul.Harper@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Perrin,

Lauren <Lauren.Perrin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Cc: Abid Jan <abid.jan@nwb-oen.ca>; Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Re: 2AM-MRY1325 Completeness Check - Applicant Response to Information Request's (IR's)

Good morning,

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]